
Flag Salute

Presentation Bear Festival Presentation

Summit Pacific Medical Center - Blue Zones Project

Public Hearing

Mayor Comments

Public Comment

Minutes Tab A 5/22/2019

Approval of Vouchers

Staff Reports Tab B Chris Coker 

Tab C Todd Baun

Tab D Staff

Old Business Tab E Truck Permits

New Business Tab F Pole Purchase

Tab G Annual Financial Report - Council Approval

Tab H Fireworks Booth Approval

Tab I 3rd Street Pay Approval

Tab J Critical Areas Workshop

Tab K Surplus Items

Tab L Nesting of Storage- Water

Ordinances

Resolutions Tab M

Contracts Tab N A2Z Cleaning Professionals

Tab O Brown & Kysar, Inc- Electrical Engineering

Mayor/Council Comments

Public Comments

Adjourn/Recess Meeting

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary as un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

06/12/19- 6:30PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1-Richey, ___ Pos. 2-Huff , ___ Pos. 3- Heller, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Iversen

Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP)

Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP)



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                         Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, May 22, 2019

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmembers Richey, Huff, Heller, Blankenship and Iversen were in attendance.

ABSENT Mayor Orffer was absent and Mayor Pro Tem Huff Chaired the meeting.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Director of Public Works Todd Baun, Clerk-Treasurer Wendy
Collins, Officer Gettle and Attorney Chris Coker.

PUBLIC HEARING None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MAYOR COMMENTS Mayor Pro Tem Huff stated he is filling in for Mayor Orffer tonight. He is not sure how long the
agenda will take so he asked for the public comments could be kept to three minutes. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS Helen Hamilton submitted a letter to the Mayor, City Council and staff regarding the public
hearing on the critical areas ordinance, which was held at the last meeting. She requested the
ordinance be tabled until Todd can officially respond in writing to explain where the exact
buffer location on her property is.

Bob Pringle stated he keeps getting the run around over his complaints about his neighbors 
property regarding people living in the back yard. He said the weeds still have not been 
removed in the alley. He asked what the nuisance process is exactly. Todd responded by 
explaining the complaint comes in and goes to Josh Cooper. Josh then writes a letter to the 
home owner. If the home owner does not comply, we have to pass it off to the police 
department/enforcement officer. He is not sure where it goes after it is sent to the police 
department other than they will review it and take appropriate action. The issue Mr. Pringle is 
referring to, regarding people living in a back yard, has been sent to the police department 
and they have checked it out. They could not find any evidence of music, people talking, lights 
on or any evidence that there is anyone living in the yard. Mr. Pringle expressed his frustration 
with the lack of progress he has seen regarding his complaints on this particular property. He 
said the structure is illegal.  Officer Gettle added that he has patrolled the property and saw no 
indication that anyone was living there and only saw a dog in a kennel. Bob Pringle asked if 
the nuisance tracking information was ever done and Todd said yes, it was provided to the 
Council at the last meeting by Josh. Mayor Pro Tem Huff asked Mr. Pringle to speak with Todd 
after the meeting and set up a time they can meet to go over his issues.

Teri Franklin brought a CD, which she gave to Councilmember Blankenship with testing
reports on the sewer treatment plant. She wondered why the permit being discussed tonight is
the old version and not the newer one from 5/5/19. She said that is the permit she referenced
at the last meeting when she mentioned the violation on page 8. Councilmember Blankenship
could not find anything related to an 85% violation after looking through the 95 page
document. Ms. Franklin assured him it was in there.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable checks approved were 46044 - 46115, including EFT's, in the amount of
$983,779.92.

Payroll checks approved were 45903 - 46000, including EFT's, in the amount of $203,405.61.

Bank reconciliation for April 2019.

It was moved by Councilmember Heller, seconded by Councilmember Blankenship to

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded by Councilmember Richey to adopt

the minutes from the May 8, 2019 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Chris Coker provided a rough draft for the trucking route for the Council to review. 



Mr. Coker also commented on the two properties with municipal code violations. He gave
them 60-days as a deadline for compliance. He will continue to keep the Council apprised as
things progress.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a written report for the Council. He reported the 3rd Street Project is
coming along well. The crew has had to fix some unexpected water leaks in town so they have
been very busy.

POLICE CHIEF REPORT None.

TRUCK PERMIT Councilmember Iversen asked how much revenue do we perceive to bring in with the truck
permit process and Councilmember Blankenship responded his calculations are
approximately $107,000 a year. He based the amount on a traffic count survey he conducted
with truck traffic on 3rd Street, along with the numbers Todd provided from the traffic counts
he received. Councilmember Blankenship based his counts off of 50% of those combined
traffic counts. Councilmember Iversen asked how much cost it will take to implement and
maintain the permitting process and Todd responded he is still working on that. She stated
she would really like to look at those numbers when he has them ready. Councilmember
Blankenship asked Todd what the weekly count for big rigs that would be exempt from the
permitting are and Todd responded it would be approximately 250 trucks per week.

SEWER INFORMATION Todd Baun provided the current National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Waste
Discharge Permit No. WA0024040 for the Council to review regarding the WWTP, which
spans from November 2012 to October 2016. When the General Sewer Plan is completed,
the past two-years will be added. Based on the design criteria, we are at 35% of our design
criteria for flows and approximately 22-30% for out BOD (Biochemical Oxygen Demand) and
TSS (Total Suspended Solids).

Todd explained that the City works with the Department of Ecology to address all concerns.
Councilmember Iversen asked Ms. Franklin what the Council and staff can do for her because
it sounds like we have already addressed all of her concerns. Teri Franklin encouraged the
Council and staff to be on the lookout for any future issues to make sure there are no future
issues.

Councilmember Heller addressed the subject of (VOC) Volatile Organic Compounds testing.
He said he spoke with Kevin Trewhella and was told the City just tested this and it was found
to be non existent in the system . Because of that test result, and based on our pattern, they
exempted us from several years of testing. 

Ms. Franklin commented on the large housing project going in at Summit Place. She is
concerned about the one-year and five-year capture zones for our well. When they subdivided
that property, they told us they would put in test wells. Todd responded that the City does have
test wells and they were tested several years ago and we are getting ready to test them again.
Councilmember Iversen appreciates Ms. Franklins concerns and believes the City is taking
those concerns very seriously and is taking all the steps we need to be taking and stated we
should continue staying on top of things. Teri Franklin agreed. 

CITY-WIDE OUTAGE There is a city-wide power outage scheduled for Saturday, June 8th at 12:01 am (Friday
midnight), to perform repairs at our substations. The outage is expected to last approximately
8-hours. Todd Baun reported it was advertised on the utility bill, Facebook, the Vidette
newspaper, fliers around town and on the City website. Todd said we also go door to door for
businesses so they have time to prepare. He said we've talked to Gordon's, Cheema's and
Shell and let everybody know.

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING 
CONTRACT

Todd Baun and Chris Coker are working on the contract with the electrical engineering
company that the Council authorized the City to enter into negotiations with. They hope to
have something for the next meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Iversen, seconded by Councilmember Richey to

adjourn the meeting at 7:01 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at

6:30 pm. Motion Carried 4-0.

Approved by Mayor Brenda Orffer and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.



TA
B

 -
 A



TA
B

 -
 B



Younglove & Coker 
A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

"SINCE 1974" 

1800 COOPER POINT ROAD SW, BLDG 16, PO BOX 7846, OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON 98507-7846 

TELEPHONE (360) 357-7791                           FACSIMILE (360) 754-9268 
OFFICE@YLCLAW.COM 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Memorandum 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council, City of McCleary 

FROM:  Christopher John Coker, City Attorney 

DATE:  June 4, 2019 

RE:  Significant Legal Activities as of June 5, 2019. 

 

Past Due Utility Payments: 

 

In late April the City identified five properties with outstanding utility payments due.  After discussion 

as to how to proceed, the City decided I would send a certified letter to the individual property owners 

demanding payment within 30 days.  As of today of the five property owners, only one has not paid 

or made payment arrangements.  The property owner who has not paid or contacted the city is Libby 

Tanatchangsang.  Libby currently is on warrant status out of municipal court for nuisance issues.  The 

deadline to cure the outstanding unpaid bills was June 1st.  Libby’s unpaid balance is $219.13.  My 

suggestion is simply turning the account over to the collection agency utilized by the City.  However, 

once we do that I suggest any and all future negotiations will be between the collection agency and 

the property owner.  Historically property owners have tried to come to the City after something has 

been sent to collections, asking the City to pull the debt back from the collection agency.  My 

suggestion is once the City has exhausted all reasonable options to collect debt, once it goes to the 

collection agency the City does not pull the debt back under any circumstance.  

 

Nuisance Properties: 

 

Of the two cases in municipal court, one is on warrant status (Tanatchangsang), and the other 

(Allardin) is approximately 30 days into 60 compliance agreement.  I don’t have any info on whether 

or not compliance has been achieved yet, but will continue to monitor.  I think the Council needs to 

make a decision on the Tanatchangsang property.  She has essentially disappeared, so any mitigation 

on the nuisance seems entirely unlikely.  I am recommending the city council authorize my office to 

pursue a Warrant of Abatement through Grays Harbor Superior Court on the Tanatchangsang 

property.   

 

Cleaning Services: 

 

I was asked to review the current contract for City cleaning services.  Because this is a service type 

contract if the City is looking to change providers, it is not required to go out to bid, however seeking 



 
several “bids” or estimates still makes sense to make sure the City gets the best bargain for its money.  

However, I will note last time the City sought RFQ’s for cleaning services, it did not receive any 

responses. Things may be different now, but requesting a formal RFQ process is not required, but still 

suggested. 

 

 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to ask or request.  

 

 

 

 

 



TA
B

 -
 C



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Orffer 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date:  June 7, 2019 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

     

3rd Street Project 

 

Construction is going well. We are well ahead of schedule, within budget, and will be 

starting paving of the project starting June 11th.   

 

 

 

 

Tab C 



TA
B

 -
 D



TA
B

 -
 E



TA
B

 -
 F



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Orffer 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: June 7, 2019 

Re: Pole Bids   

 

 

We last ordered poles in the spring/summer of 2014.  Our current inventory is getting low 

and we need to replenish our stock in order to continue the maintenance and upgrades of 

our power system.  We went out to bid on May 22nd and a total of 1 bid was received by 

the June 7th deadline.  I have attached the information and provided a summary below. 
 
 

Pole Supplier (Manufacturer) Cost 

McFarland Cascade 
 $  27,295 plus WA 

State Tax 

 

 

The 2019 budget includes $250,000 for system improvements, which this material is 

intended to be used for.  We have use some of that budget, but still have $92,184 

currently in the fund.   

 

Staff Recommendation:   
 

The recommendation at this time is to award the purchase of the power poles to 

McFarland Cascade.   

 

 

 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please consider awarding the pole purchase to McFarland Cascade, out of Tacoma, WA, 

for a cost of $27,295 plus Washington State Sales Tax.   





 
 

POLE QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Partial award subject to negotiation.        

Material subject to availability at time of firm order placement.       

Poles supplied will equal or exceed specification quoted.  Larger sizes may be provided at no additional cost.  

Products covered by this quotation are subject to the following  terms and conditions unless explicitly amended by 

the parties in writing signed by both parties at time of final order placement. Buyer is responsible for product 

design including selection of the material type, size, preservative and all other aspects of its design and 

specification. Products covered by this quotation are warranted to comply with Buyer provided specifications, or 

where no detailed specifications are provided minimum referenced industry standards, if applicable, at time of 

sale and for twelve months thereafter. McFarland Cascade excludes any implied warranties of merchantability or 

fitness for a particular purpose. Buyer has sole responsibility for installation and engineering, including delivery 

location and location suitability for storage and installation. Buyer has responsibility for occupational safety and 

health issues related to its employees and any other claims resulting therefrom or that are related to delivery 

location storage, theft, installation, use or any other claims, liabilities, fines of any type. In no event will McFarland 

Cascade be liable to Buyer in an amount exceeding the purchase price of the subject products. In no event will 

McFarland Cascade be liable for indirect, special, incidental, exemplary or consequential damages of any kind 

sustained from any cause or arising out of any legal theory, whether contract, negligence, strict tort liability, 

contribution, indemnity, or otherwise. McFarland Cascade limits all claims to the value of the material 

supplied. Buyer shall make all claims within ten days of receipt regarding delivery quantity or quality after which 

the products shall be deemed to have been received and accepted by the Buyer.  Any lawsuit by Buyer against 

McFarland Cascade will be filed within one year from delivery of the subject product.     

Sales or other applicable taxes will be added to the quoted prices unless customer supplies a resale or exemption 

certificate valid to the delivery location of the material covered by the quotation. Any sales or other taxes that are 

found to be applicable to the transaction shall be the liability of the Buyer at time of sale or at anytime thereafter. 

This quotation does not provide any form of indemnification nor does it provide for the payment of any liquidated 

and/or consequential damages unless Buyer and McFarland Cascade mutually execute a formal agreement 

containing these specific terms.        



McFarland Cascade

QUANTITY SIZE Species CLASS 

DRILLING 

PATTERN UNIT PRICE TOTAL

30 35' WRC CL4 MSP-6 484 14520

5 50 WRC CL-4 MSP - 8DE 843 4215

5 55 WRC CL-4 MSP - 8DE 994 4970

5 45 WRC CL-4 MSP -8A 718 3590

27295

BID SHEET

SUBTOTAL

WASHINGTON STATE SALES TAX

TOTAL PRICE  



TA
B

 -
 G















































TA
B

 -
 H









TA
B

 -
 I



TA
B

 -
 J



TA
B

 -
 K



S/N:04-01 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME w/BUDDY SURPLUS

S/N:04-02 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME w/BUDDY SURPLUS

S/N:04-03 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-04 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-05 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-06 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-07 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-08 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME w/BUDDY SURPLUS

S/N:04-09 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-10 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME w/BUDDY SURPLUS

S/N:04-11 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-12 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-14 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-15 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-16 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME w/BUDDY SURPLUS

S/N:04-17 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:04-18 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 SCBA PACK FRAME SURPLUS

S/N:ZW351355 MSA MMR/FIREHAWK 4500 RIT BAG w/mask SURPLUS

total 17 SCBA

total 1 RIT Bag w/mask

MFD # Ser # Type

#1 OM27992 H45 1 Surplus

#2 OM27979 H45 2 Surplus

#3 OM27540 H45 3 Surplus

#4 OM27849 H45 4 Surplus

#5 OM27843 H45 5 Surplus

#6 OM28158 H45 6 Surplus

#7 OM27962 H45 7 Surplus

#8 OM27657 H45 8 Surplus

#9 OM27735 H45 9 Surplus

#10 OM27792 H45 10 Surplus

#11 OM27800 H45 11 Surplus

#12 OM27936 H45 12 Surplus

#14 OM27819 H45 13 Surplus

#15 OM27605 H45 14 Surplus

#16 OM27906 H45 15 Surplus

#17 OM27976 H45 16 Surplus

#18 OM27892 H45 17 Surplus

#19 OM28151 H45 18 Surplus

#20 OM28185 H45 19 Surplus

#21 OM28427 H45 20 Surplus

#22 OM28371 H45 21 Surplus

#23 OM28242 H45 22 Surplus

#24 OM28318 H45 23 Surplus

#25 OM28464 H45 24 Surplus

#26 OM28188 H45 25 Surplus



RIT OM36959 H60 1 Surplus

total  25    H45

total  1      H60

MSA Mask 15 Surplus

Mask Bags 13 Surplus



TA
B

 -
 L











TA
B

 -
 M



























TA
B

 -
 N



Page 1 of 9 
 

 
 

A2Z CLEANING PROFESSIONALS, INC 

CITY OF MCCLEARY JANITORIAL PROPOSAL 

MAN HOUR AND SCHEDULE 
 

 

 

GENERAL CLEANING 

 

MONTHLY COST: $708  
Hourly Rate: $27.25 

       
NAME OF FACILITY SERVICE 

SCHEDULE 

MAN                           

HOURS 

MONTHLY                         

COST 

McCleary City Hall Complex Once Weekly 3 $354 

McCleary Timberland Library           Once Weekly 1 $118 

McCleary Community Center Once Weekly 1 $118 

McCleary WWTP Once Weekly 1 $118 

Extra Cleans With one day 

notice 

Hours as noted above 

Urgent Care Cleans On Demand Travel time plus clean time, not to be fewer 

than the hours scheduled 

 

 

WINDOWS  

 
(Both Sides) 

COST PER SERVICE: $457  
Hourly Rate: $45 

 
NAME OF FACILITY SERVICE 

SCHEDULE 

MAN HOURS & 

WINDOW COUNT 

BI-ANNUAL                                   

COST 

McCleary City Hall Complex Bi-Annually 5.5  $248 

McCleary Timberland Library           Bi-Annually 1.5  $67.5 

McCleary Community Center Bi-Annually 2  $85 

McCleary WWTP Bi-Annually 1.25 $56.25 

Extra Cleans With one day 

notice 

Hours as noted above 

Urgent Care Cleans On Demand Travel time plus clean time, not to be fewer 

than the hours scheduled 



Page 2 of 9 
 

 
Includes: All window tools and supplies 

 Wash outside including wiping window sills 

 Wash inside including wiping window sills 

 

STRIP & WAX 

 

COST PER SERVICE: $1820 

Hourly Rate:  $35.00  
 

NAME OF FACILITY SERVICE 

SCHEDULE 

MAN                                         

HOURS 

BI-ANNUAL                                        

COST 

McCleary City Hall Complex Bi-Annually 20 $700 

McCleary Timberland Library           Bi-Annually 8 $280 

McCleary Community Center Bi-Annually 12 $420 

McCleary WWTP Bi-Annually 12 $420 

Extra Cleans With one day 

notice 

Hours as noted above 

Urgent Care Cleans On Demand Travel time plus clean time, not to be fewer 

than the hours scheduled 

 
Includes: All strip & wax tools and supplies 

  

*If A2Z finds that its employees are not able to utilize the time allotted for stripping and waxing, 

A2Z reserves the right to re-address contract hours. (We will charge whatever is less) 

 

CARPETS 

 

COST PER SERVICE: $517  
Hourly Rate: $45   

 
NAME OF FACILITY SERVICE 

SCHEDULE 

MAN HRS &         

SQ. FEET 

ANNUAL                

COST 

McCleary City Hall Complex Annually 3.5 $157 

McCleary Timberland Library           Annually 8 $360 

McCleary Community Center N/A N/A N/A 

McCleary WWTP N/A N/A N/A 

Extra Cleans With one day 

notice 

Hours as noted above 

Urgent Care Cleans On Demand Travel time plus clean time, not to be fewer 

than the hours scheduled 

 

 
Includes: All carpet cleaning tools and supplies 

 Extraction 

 Bonnet (High Traffic Areas) 



Page 3 of 9 
 

 Extraction 

 

TOTAL COSTS 
 

TOTAL COST PER YEAR: $13,567  

 
SERVICE MONTHLY 

COST 

BI-YEARLY     

COST 

TOTAL        

YEARLY COST 

General Cleaning $708   $8424 

Windows   $457 $915 

Strip & Wax    $1820 $3640 

Carpets     $517 

 

* A2Z tracks employee’s hours and tasks through a time keeping app. 

* A2Z plans to employ one employee with adequate back-up.  

 

 General Services 

 Cleaning for commercial buildings shall commence on days requested by The City of McCleary 

 The City of McCleary shall provide all basic cleaning supplies and equipment. 

o Not limited to, brooms, dust mops, mops, mop buckets, dustpans, trash collection 

equipment. 

 Contractor will provide safety equipment for personal use and train for proper use. These include 

but not limited to: gloves, outer clothing, eye protection, proper footwear, and equipment and 

safety training. 

 Contractor will provide urgent response availability when called upon for immediate cleaning 

needs. Onsite response time shall be no more than one (1) hour. Such occurrences are not a 

component of the basic service and will be paid at the contracted hourly rate. Hours are the 

accumulation of travel time plus clean time, the aggregate being equal to but not fewer than the 

hourly time allotted for each facility clean. 

 When scheduled 24 hours in advanced, an unscheduled clean will not contain travel time. 

 Contractor will report any breakage or damage incurred while cleaning. Contractor will 

compensate for items broken. 

 

 

Site-Specific Services 
 

Site 1: McCleary City Hall Complex (City Hall, Police Department, Public 

Works, and PUD  100 S 3rd St. McCleary, WA  
o Frequency: Once a week 

o Schedule: After Closing Hours  

 (Except Police Dept. it is to be serviced during work hours) 

o Expectations: Tasks to be completed at every cleaning  

 



Page 4 of 9 
 

OFFICES, CUBICLES, AND OPEN COMMON WORK AREAS  

 Empty waste receptacles, dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace liner.  

 Empty paper shredder waste receptacle, and replace liner.  

 Clean work surfaces for minor spillage or coffee rings as needed  

 Arrange furniture in a neat and orderly manner.  

 Vacuum carpeted areas, under desks, tables, counters, corners and edges of carpeted areas  

 Dust and clean accessible surfaces of desks, chairs, tables and other office furniture.  

 Dust ledges, mini blinds, and horizontal surfaces over 6 feet (for cobwebs, etc.) 

 

RESTROOMS 

 Empty waste receptacles dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace 

liner.  

 Dust mop and/or sweep floor areas.  

 Mop floor surfaces with neutral cleaner.  

 Dust and wipe down low ledges, walls and horizontal surfaces.  

 Check and refill all dispensers; paper towels, toilet tissue, seat covers and hand soap.  

 Clean and polish mirror, hand rails and dispensers.  

 Clean counters, and wash basin.  

 Clean and sanitize toilet, and toilet seat.  

 Clean and polish chrome fixtures.  

 Clean walls, towel dispensers, and door frames.  

 

EMPLOYEE KITCHEN/BREAK ROOMS 

 Empty waste receptacles, dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace 

liner.  

 Dust mop and/or sweep floor.  

 Damp mop floor surface with neutral cleaner  

 Wipe down counters, sink, and table top and cabinet doors.  

 Clean and polish chrome fixtures.  

 Dust and wipe down surfaces including all exterior surfaces of appliances.  

 Check and refill all dispensers; paper towels, and hand soap. 

 

 

ADDITIONAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

 Maintain janitorial closets in a clean, accessible, and organized manner.  

 It is the responsibility of the janitorial firm to notify the City representative when cleaning and 

product supplies are low, before they run out.  

 Secure lights and alarm systems and lock all interior and exterior doors, as directed.  

 Notify City representative of any facility, mechanical, plumbing, or security problems. 

 

 

Site 2: McCleary Timberland Library 121 S 4th St. McCleary, WA 
o Frequency: Once per week  

o Schedule: After Closing Hours 

o Expectations: Tasks to be completed at every cleaning 

 

OFFICES, CUBICLES, AND OPEN COMMON WORK AREAS   

 Empty waste receptacles, dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace liner.  

 Empty paper shredder waste receptacle, and replace liner.  

 Clean work surfaces for minor spillage or coffee rings as needed  



Page 5 of 9 
 

 Arrange furniture in a neat and orderly manner.  

 Vacuum carpeted areas, under desks, tables, counters, corners and edges of carpeted areas  

 Dust and clean accessible surfaces of desks, chairs, tables and other office furniture.  

 Clean windows with glass cleaner where applicable. (Windows are cleaned periodically by 

contract and not included in proposal)  

 Dust ledges, mini blinds, and horizontal surfaces over 6 feet (for cobwebs, etc.) 

 Lock all doors 

 

RESTROOMS 

 Empty waste receptacles, dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace 

liner.  

 Dust mop and/or sweep floor areas.  

 Mop floor surfaces with neutral cleaner.  

 Dust and wipe down low ledges, walls and horizontal surfaces.  

 Check and refill all dispensers; paper towels, toilet tissue, seat covers and hand soap.  

 Clean and polish mirror, hand rails and dispensers.  

 Clean counters, and wash basin.  

 Clean and sanitize toilet, and toilet seat.  

 Clean and polish chrome fixtures.  

 Clean walls, towel dispensers, and door frames.  

 

 

EMPLOYEE KITCHEN/BREAK ROOMS  

 Empty waste receptacles, dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace 

liner.  

 Dust mop and/or sweep floor.  

 Damp mop floor surface with neutral cleaner  

 Wipe down counters, sink, and table top and cabinet doors.  

 Clean and polish chrome fixtures.  

 Dust and wipe down surfaces including all exterior surfaces of appliances.  

 Check and refill all dispensers; paper towels, and hand soap. 

 

ADDITIONAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

 Maintain janitorial closets in a clean, accessible, and organized manner.  

 It is the responsibility of the janitorial firm to notify the City representative when cleaning and 

product supplies are low, before they run out.  

 Secure lights and alarm systems and lock all interior and exterior doors, as directed.  

 

 

Site 3: McCleary Wastewater Treatment Plant 700 W Maple St. McCleary, WA 
o Frequency: Once a week  

o Schedule: After Closing Hours 

o Expectations: Tasks to be completed at every cleaning 

o INSIDE THE LAB AREA, Floors only 

 

OFFICES, CUBICLES, AND OPEN COMMON WORK AREAS  

 Empty waste receptacles, dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace liner.  

 Empty paper shredder waste receptacle, and replace liner.  

 Clean work surfaces for minor spillage or coffee rings as needed  

 Arrange furniture in a neat and orderly manner.  



Page 6 of 9 
 

 Vacuum carpeted areas, under desks, tables, counters, corners and edges of carpeted areas  

 Dust and clean accessible surfaces of desks, chairs, tables and other office furniture.  

 Clean windows with glass cleaner where applicable. (Windows are cleaned periodically by 

contract and not included in proposal)  

 Dust ledges, mini blinds, and horizontal surfaces over 6 feet (for cobwebs, etc.) 

 

RESTROOMS 

 Empty waste receptacles, dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace 

liner.  

 Dust mop and/or sweep floor areas.  

 Mop floor surfaces with neutral cleaner.  

 Dust and wipe down low ledges, walls and horizontal surfaces.  

 Check and refill all dispensers; paper towels, toilet tissue, seat covers and hand soap.  

 Clean and polish mirror, hand rails and dispensers.  

 Clean counters, and wash basin.  

 Clean and sanitize toilet, and toilet seat.  

 Clean and polish chrome fixtures.  

 Clean walls, towel dispensers, and door frames. 

 

EMPLOYEE KITCHEN/BREAK ROOM  

 Empty waste receptacles, dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace 

liner.  

 Dust mop and/or sweep floor.  

 Damp mop floor surface with neutral cleaner  

 Wipe down counters, sink, and tabletop and cabinet doors.  

 Clean and polish chrome fixtures.  

 Dust and wipe down surfaces including all exterior surfaces of appliances.  

 Check and refill all dispensers; paper towels, and hand soap. 

 

 

Site 4: McCleary Community Center 726 W Simpson Ave.  McCleary, WA 
o Frequency: Once a week  

o Schedule: After Closing hours and   

o Expectations: Tasks to be completed at every cleaning 

 

HALL / KITCHEN  

 Empty waste receptacles dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace 

liner.  

 Dust mop and/or sweep floor.  

 Damp mop floor surface with neutral cleaner  

 Wipe down counters, sink, and tabletop and cabinet doors.  

 Clean and polish chrome fixtures.  

 Dust and wipe down surfaces including all exterior surfaces of appliances.  

 Check and refill all dispensers; paper towels, and hand soap. 

 

RESTROOMS 

 Empty waste receptacles dispose of waste appropriately, clean waste container, and replace 

liner.  

 Dust mop and/or sweep floor areas.  

 Mop floor surfaces with neutral cleaner.  



Page 7 of 9 
 

 Dust and wipe down low ledges, walls and horizontal surfaces.  

 Check and refill all dispensers; paper towels, toilet tissue, seat covers and hand soap.  

 Clean and polish mirror, handrails and dispensers.  

 Clean counters, and wash basin.  

 Clean and sanitize toilet, and toilet seat.  

 Clean and polish chrome fixtures.  

 Clean walls, towel dispensers, and door frames. 

 

ADDITIONAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

 Maintain janitorial closets in a clean, accessible, and organized manner.  

 It is the responsibility of the janitorial firm to notify the City representative when cleaning and 

product supplies are low, before they run out.  

 Secure lights and alarm systems and lock all interior and exterior doors, as directed.  

 

Firm Experience, Expertise, Reliability, and Personnel 
 The duration of A2Z Cleaning Professionals existence as a business is one year. It is an offshoot 

of BC Services Clean Crew, in existence for over ten years. A2Z Cleaning Professionals’ staff, 

Randy Arnold, CEO, Elizabeth Arnold, CFO, Josh Mowers, Director of Operations, possess over 

30 years of combined “hands on” experience in commercial cleaning and office management.  

 

Services Provided 
 A2Z Cleaning Professionals provides services to nine clients, large and small, in the following 

areas: general cleans consisting of office and bathroom cleaning, dusting, disinfecting, trash 

removal, pressure washing, window washing, carpet cleaning, and vinyl floor care.  

 We employ 17 employees at 28 locations within a 45-mile radius.   

 If required A2Z stocks all frequently used equipment at each individual site: cleaning supplies, 

site appropriate vacuums, floor equipment, towels and rags, wipes, totes, garbage cans on wheels, 

and window equipment 

 We insure the ability to remove and dispose of trash adequately.  

 Equipment has been sourced for the City of McCleary and will be installed if the contract is 

approved. 

 

Experience and reliability 
 Our business model holds to a higher cost, self-governed, high performance, engaged and long-

term clientele relationships. A large part of our clients are referrals.  

 17 employees 

 10 clients, and 28 locations.  

 Clients: 

o The Port of Kalama  

o Northwest Innovations  

o Grays Harbor PUD  

o The City of Elma (City/Court/Building Inspector, Timberland Library, Police Dept, and 

Fire Dept.)  

o Harbor Pacific Bottling 

o Girard Wood Products 

o First Baptist Church 

o New Beginnings Church 

o NDC Timber 

o Providence Health & Services 

 



Page 8 of 9 
 

Management Team 
 

Randy Arnold, CEO  

14 years of experience in cleaning and management.  

 

Beth Arnold, CFO  

12 years of experience in cleaning and 10 years of management, 14 years of clerical and inter-

company relations.  

 

Josh Mowers, Director of Operations 

6 years of janitorial experience and 5 years of management and personnel training. 

 

 

References 

 
 

 

 

 

All persons hired by A2Z Cleaning Professionals are vetted and background 

checked through WSP. Drug and alcohol impairment are not tolerated. Illegal 

drug use will result in termination. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Brian Pickering 

Facilities Supervisor 
Grays Harbor PUD 
2720 Sumner Ave 
Aberdeen, WA 98520 
Phone: 360 538-6266 

Email: bpickering@ghpud.org 

Gail Bussard 
Office Manager 
Girard Wood Products, Inc. 
10 Bear Road 
Elma, WA 98541 
Phone: (360) 482-5151 
Email: gail@girardwoodproducts.com 
 

Susan Shultz 

Chief of Police 

Elma Police Department 

124 Nth 3rd Street 

Elma WA  98541 

Phone: (360) 482-3131 

Email: chief@cityofelma.com 

Lynn Godly 

Office Manager 

NW Innovations 

380 W. Marine Drive, 

Kalama, WA 98625 

Phone: (360) 673-7807 

Email: lynng@nw-iw.com 

 

Diana Easton 

City Clerk/Treasurer 

202 W. Main St 

Elma, WA 98541 

Phone: (360) 360-482-2212 

Email: diana@cityofelma.com 

 

Kevin Brown 

Facilities Manager 
Providence Health & Services 
9225 Polaris LN 
Lacey, WA 98516 
Phone: 360-480-0116 

Email: Kevin.Brown@providence.org 
 

mailto:bpickering@ghpud.org
mailto:gail@girardwoodproducts.com
mailto:chief@cityofelma.com
mailto:lynng@nw-iw.com
mailto:diana@cityofelma.com
mailto:Kevin.Brown@providence.org


Page 9 of 9 
 

Contact Personnel 
 

Randy Arnold, CEO 

Cell:  360-550-0167 

Email: a2z.rarnold@gmail.com 

Contact Time: 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

 

Beth Arnold, CFO 

Cell: 360-259-6630 

Email: a2z.barnold@gmail.com 

Contact Time: 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

 

Josh Mowers, Director of Operations 

Administer of Contract & Main Contact 

Cell: 360-470-8791 

Email: a2z.jmowers@gmail.com 

Contact Time: 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

 

Term of Agreement 
 

 This contract extends from August 1, 2019, to July 31, 2020.  At the City of McCleary’s sole 

discretion, this contract may be extended up to four additional years. 

 

 Based upon contract hours, the yearly base rate shall increase relative to Washington State 

mandated wage and subsequent sick leave increases, initiating January 1st of the calendar year. 

 Contractor or the City of McCleary may terminate this contract with thirty (30) days advanced 

notice.  

 
 

Quoted by Josh Mowers, Date 06/03/2019 

-Acceptance of Proposal – 

1. The above prices specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. A2Z 

Cleaning Professionals, Inc. is authorized to do the work as specified 

 

 

City of McCleary 

Authorized Signature ________________________ Date ____________ 

 

A2Z Cleaning Professionals, Inc 

Bidder’s Signature __________________________ Date ____________ 

mailto:a2z.rarnold@gmail.com
mailto:a2z.barnold@gmail.com
mailto:a2z.jmowers@gmail.com

	0- Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	A- Minutes.pdf (p.2-3)
	A.pdf (p.4)
	B.pdf (p.5)
	B1- Chris Coker Memo.pdf (p.6-7)
	C.pdf (p.8)
	C1- Todd Report.pdf (p.9)
	D.pdf (p.10)
	E.pdf (p.11)
	F.pdf (p.12)
	F1-Light and Power Pole Bid result.pdf (p.13)
	F2- Pole Bids.pdf (p.14-16)
	F1- SKMBT_363Po19051613440.pdf (p.1)
	STANDARD POLE QUOTE LANGUAGE.pdf (p.2)
	2019 pole bid.pdf (p.3)

	G.pdf (p.17)
	G1- 2018 Annual Financial Report.pdf (p.18-39)
	H.pdf (p.40)
	H1- Fireworks Booth.pdf (p.41-43)
	I.pdf (p.44)
	J.pdf (p.45)
	K.pdf (p.46)
	K1- MSA SURPLUS Air packs.pdf (p.47-48)
	L.pdf (p.49)
	L1- Memo_McCleary_Nesting of Storage.pdf (p.50-53)
	M.pdf (p.54)
	M1- 2020 STIP.pdf (p.55-66)
	N.pdf (p.67)
	N1- A2Z Janitorial Bid.pdf (p.68-76)

